
Page 1 of 1 

Eric Fryson 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Subject: 
Attachments: 120009-El OPCs Notice to RatXrm Party Status.pdf 

Monday, January 09,2012 3:05 PM 

FW: OPCs Notice to Reaffirm Party Status 

From: WOODS.MONICA 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 3:04 PM 
To: 'Alex Glenn'; 'Allan Jungels'; 'Anna Williams'; 'Bill Jacobs'; 'Blaise N. Huhta'; 'Bryan J. Anderson'; 'Cary 
Cook'; 'F. Alvin Taylor'; 'Gary A. Davis '; '3. Burnett'; '3. McWhirter'; 'James Brew'; 'Jeanne Costello'; 
'Jessica Cano'; 'John C. Moyle, Jr.'; 'K. Young'; 'Karen White'; 'Karin S. Torain'; 'Ken Hoffman'; 'M. Walls'; 
'Matthew Feil'; 'Matthew R. Bernier'; 'Paul Lewis'; 'Randy B. Miller'; 'Robert H. Smith '; 'Schef Wright'; 
'Vicki Kaufaman'; 'Wade Litchfield' 
Cc: KELLY.JR; REHWINKELLHARLES; SAYLER.ERIK 
Subjed: OPC's Notice to Reaffirm Party Status 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
REHWINKEL.CHAKLES@leq.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 120009-E1 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

c. Documents being filed on behalf c 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

of PUk Counsel 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is (120003-E1 - OPC's Notice to 
Reaffirm Party Status) 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone # :  488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recoveiy 
Clause. 

I 

Docket No. 120009-E1 

FILED: January 09,2012 

PUBLIC COUNSEL'S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, hereby 

gives notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and ongoing docket Please send 

copies of all notices, pleadings, correspondence, orders, staff recommendations, memoranda, 

and other documents in this docket to the following: 

PROGRESS FPL - 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 
Of ice  of Public Counsel 
The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812 
Tallaliassee, FL. 32.399 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Erik L. Sayler 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Florida Legislature 

Office of Public Counsel 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
1 1  1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Public Counsel's Notice 
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and U S. Mail on this 9"' day 
of January, 2012, to the following: 

John T BumeWAlexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P 0 Box 14042 
St. Pelersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Mr. Paul Lewis, .Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Ave, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Matthew R. Beinier 
Callton Fields Law Firm 
215 South Monroe S t ,  Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1866 

Bryan .I. AndersodJessica Canol 
Garson R. 
Florida Power and Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 3341 8 

Blaise N. HuhtdJ. Michael Walls 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P 0. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

Robert H. Smith 
1 1340 Heron Bay Blvd 
Coral Springs, FL 33076 

John McWhirter, Jr 
c/o McWhirtei Law Finn 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Vicki G.  KaufmanLJon C. Moyle, dr. 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agriculture Chemicals, 
Inc 
P 0. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Southem Alliance for Clean Energy, Jnc 
E. Leon Jacobs 
1720 South Gadsden Street MS 14, Ste 
20 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee. FL 32.3 14-5256 

Captain Shayla L McNeil 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

AFLO/JACL-ULT AFCESA 

Keino YoungLisa Bennett 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Natalie SmWKen Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 S Monroe Street, Ste 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

M r  Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe St ,  Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32.301-1859 

R. Scheffel WrighVJohn LaVia 
Florida Retail Federation 
Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

James W BrewIF. Alvin Taylor 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW, 8"' 
Flo, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
101 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

Deputy P&ZC Counsel 
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